# BRONLLYS COMMUNITY COUNCIL <u>CYNGOR CWMUNEDED BRONLLYS</u> A MEETING WAS HELD AT THE ROYSTON HALL, BRONLLYS ON 6<sup>th</sup> FEBRUARY, 2019

Present:	Cllr Mrs. L. Hughes Cllr Mr. C. Williams	Cllr Mrs. A. Page Cllr Mr. H. Lewis	
	Mrs. Denise Abberley-Williams – Clerk		
Apologies:	Cllr Ms. A. Lloyd Cllr Mrs. K. Laurie-Parry	Cllr Mrs. P. Wormleighton	

# **DECLARATION OF INTEREST**

There were no declarations of interest expressed.

# **MINUTES**

The minutes of the meeting held on the 7<sup>th</sup> January, 2019 were read, agreed and confirmed as a correct record. This was proposed by Cllr Williams and seconded by Cllr Lewis.

# MATTERS ARISING

<u>453/2017 Primary School Llyswen and Talgarth</u> – As Cllr Laurie-Parry was not present there was nothing further to report on this.

<u>472/2017 Powys War Memorial Project</u> – The Clerk reported that work is due to start on the Bronllys War Memorial next week.

<u>473/2017 Speed Indicator Devices</u> – As Cllr Laurie-Parry was not present there was nothing further to report on this.

<u>481/2017 Overgrown Trees, Main Highway, Llyswen</u> – Cllr Hughes reported that this has now been completed.

<u>486/2018 Play Area Pontywal Lane</u> – As Cllr Laurie-Parry was not present there was nothing further to report on this.

<u>492/2019 Steps Leading Down to River, Llyswen</u> – The Clerk reported that this remains ongoing.

<u>494/2018 Mini Roundabout Bottom of Mintfield Lane</u> – As Cllr Laurie-Parry was not present there was nothing further to report on this.

<u>495/2018 Defibrillator, Bronllys</u> – The Clerk reported that Cariad have received the cheque and are arranging fitting of the defibrillator in the next few weeks.

<u>499/2018 Watson Cottages, Bronllys</u> – As there is still no news about the sign it was agreed that the Clerk contact Mr. E. Price who has a sign and ask him to erect it.

Action By: Clerk

www.bronllyscc.org

501/2018 Bronllys School and Play Area – Cllr Page reported that confirmation is still to be received in writing from the County Solicitor. Cllr Page agreed to chase this.

### Action By: Cllr Page

503/2018 Ruts on Main Road in Llyswen – Cllr Hughes reported that this work has still not been carried out. As Cllr Laurie-Parry was not present there was no update available.

<u>506/2018 Tiviety Patch</u> – It was reported that this work has still not been carried out. The Clerk will contact Chester Master Ltd. regarding this.

Action By: Clerk

<u>508/2018 Litter Signs, Llyswen</u> – Cllr Williams produced one sign which Cllr Hughes was happy with for Llyswen. Cllr Williams agreed to order one more sign.

Action By: Cllr Williams

509/2018 Wild Flowers and Bulbs, Bronllys – Cllr Williams reported that he will arrange to plant the wild flowers in March and will arrange to have a sign put up saying "Wild Flowers Growing" to stop the area being cut.

Action By: Cllr Williams

<u>511/2018 Lighting in Bronllys Churchyard</u> – As Cllr Wormleighton was not present there was nothing further to report on this.

<u>512/Community Grant</u> – Cllr Page reported that a cheque had been received from Dwr Cymru for  $\pm 250.00$ .

<u>513/2018</u> Cabinet for Community Council Paperwork, Royston Hall – As there had been no surplus cabinets available it was agreed that the Clerk order one.

Action By: Clerk

# CORRESPONDENCE

<u>Planning Application 19/0058/HH – Erection of an extention, 8 Pontywal Lane, Bronllys, LD3 OHW.</u> There were no objections to this planning application. This was proposed by Cllr Lewis and seconded by Cllr Page.

Planning Application 19/0018/Full – Erection of 2 detached dwellings and associated works: Land to the rear of Greenfields, Mintfield Lane, Bronllys, LD3 OLE.

There were no objections to this planning application. This was proposed by Cllr Lewis and seconded by Cllr Page.

www.bronllyscc.org

ACCOUNTS	
Unpaid Accounts (For Approval)	
Denise Abberley-Williams (January)	£161.32
HMRC (January)	£ 38.08
The Old Railway Line (Wild Flower Seeds, Bulbs etc.)	£ 60.95
Income Received	
Precept	£4,000.00
Commonwealth War Graves	£ 25.00
Bank Balance As Per Latest Statement	
Current Account	£10,253.15
ANY OTHER BUSINESS	
Cllr Page reported that the hedge is overgrown on Pont	tywal Lane and opposite Tiviety Patch.

**Cllr Page** agreed to find out the owner of the land in order that the Clerk can contact them.

Cllr Page reported that the Give Way Sign opposite the Royston Hall is facing the wrong way from the oncoming traffic. The Clerk will contact Colin Davies from Boughrood depot regarding this.

Cllr Page reported that there is funding available (up to £1,500) from PAVO to help people get active. Cllr Page agreed to draw up a survey of needs for the village and will get these printed at a cost of £50.

Cllr Page reported that she had been approached by Mr. Brian Lloyd, a resident of Bronllys, regarding Superfast broadband in the village. Kirsty Williams has contacted Open Reach on his behalf and been advised that there no current plans for the Bronllys area. There is a continued roll out programme and a new online checker is being developed with the Talgarth exchange pending review. However, if Bronllys does get it the roll out won't be available until 2021. Following discussion the Community Council would be happy to support a Community Fibre Partnership and Cllr Lewis agreed to act as the link person on behalf of the Community Council.

Cllr Page reported that she would like a sub committee to be formed in relation to the Apple Day. The Community Council are happy to support this and the proposed date of Saturday 14<sup>th</sup> September was tabled. Cllr Page reported that she had met with a representative from the Wellbeing Group about the possibility of having some of the apples from the orchard on the Bronllys Hospital site but it was advised that Cllr Page contact Wayne Tannahill, Head of Estates Department regarding this as the apples are the property of Powys Local Health Board.

Action By: Cllr Page

www.bronllyscc.org

Cllr Lewis

Action By: **Cllr** Page

Action By: Clerk

Cllr Page

Action By:

Action By:

Cllr Williams reported that the posts in the middle of the play area in Pontywal Lane need to be removed. It was agreed that Cllr Williams ask Carl Selby to remove them.

# Action By: Cllr Williams

Cllr Hughes reported on behalf of Cllr Lloyd that Rights of Way signs have been removed just out of Llyswen on the north carriageway. Cllr Lloyd has raised this with the Rights of Way Officer.

Cllr Hughes reported that Cllr Lloyd would like to look into the feasibility of a zebra crossing located from Llys Meillion across the A479 towards Rock Cottage in Llyswen. It was agreed that the Clerk contact the Highways Department in the first instance regarding this.

Action By: Clerk

# DATE OF NEXT MEETING

The next meeting will be held in the Royston Hall, Bronllys on Wednesday 6<sup>th</sup> March, 2019 at 7.30 p.m.